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May 04, 2021 06:11 (UTC+10) From:  WWW.FAX.PLUS (PMC Legal) To: +612934/0005

FAX

To From
Name: ASX Name: PMC Legal
Fax number: +61293470005 Fax number: WWW.FAX PLUS

Number of pages: 5
Subject: MD( I Substantial Shareholder Notice (Form 604)

Date: May 04, 2021

[ ] Urgent [ ] For Review [] Please Reply [ ] Confidential

Message:

Dear ASX

We act for Old Peak Group Ltd.

We attach a Form 604 for your attention (dated 30 April 2021).

We confirm we have also provided a copy of this form to MLX.
Kind regards

Paula McCabe

Legal Director

ph | 02 8556 7560

mob | 0414 422 491

e | pmccabe@pmclegal-australia.com

address | 11 Cairo Street, South Coogee, NSW, 2034, Australia
website | waw.pmclegal-australia.com

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
This document may contain legally privileged information. It has been sent on behalf of PMC
Finservices Consulting Pty Ltd (ABN 54 151 362 640), trading as PMC Legal, an incorporated legal
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Form 604

Corporations Act 2001
Bection 6718

Notice of change of interests of substantial hoider

To, Company Name/Scheme METALS X LTD

ACMN/ARSN 10 150 055

1. Doetails of substantial holder (1)

Name Old Peak Group Lid.

ACN/ARSN {if applicable) N/A

There was a change in the interests of the

substantial holder on 29 April 2021
The previous notice was given to the company on 28 Aprit 2021
The previous notice was dated 27 April 2021

2. Previous and present voting power

The tolal number of votes aitached to ali the voting shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme that the substantial holder or an
associate (2} had a relevant inferest (3) in when last required, and whan now required, te give a substantial relding notice to the company or

scheme, are as follows:

Class of securittes (4} Previous notice

Presant notice

Person’s votes

Voting power (5)

Pearson’s votes

Voling power {&)

149,861,083

Crdinary

16.52%

163,104,488

17.88%

3. Changes in relevant interests

Particutars of each change in, or change in the natura of, a relevant interest of the substantial haider or an sssociate in voting securities of
the company or scheme, since the substantial holder was last required to give & substantial holding notice to the company or scheme are as

follows:

Date of change Ferson whose Nature of change {6) Consideration given in | Ciass and number | Person's voles
relevant interest relation to change (7) | of securities affected
changed affecied

28 April 2021 Old Puak seiti
Group Ltd. Acquisition 1,288,801.28 6,131,221 SBWAP 6,131,023

ril 2021 .

28Ap o Master Acquisition 1,268,601.28 6131021 SWAP | 6,131,021

29 April 2021 Qid Peak -

Group LIG. Acguisition 1,597.467.28 7,412,404 SWAP 7.142,404

29 April 2021 OP Master "

Fund Ltd Acquisition 1.597.467.28 7,112,404 SWAP 7,112,404
4, Present refevant interests
Particulars of each relevant interest of the substantial holder in voting securities after the change are as follows:

Halder of Registered holder | Person enlitled ic be Nature of relevant Class and number Person's votes

relevant of securities registered as holder interest (8} of securities

intarest {8)

Managed Account
with the power o
Mesri Lynch ﬁ:ip;’:;;fs‘;;fgmrd
OF Magter Australia Merrill Lynch Australia " 32,477,844
Fund Lid, Nomtinesgs Ply Nominees Pty Limited powar 1o _d.sspose of. Ordinary Shares 32.477.544
P the securities as well
Limited
as the power to
exercise, or gontrol
the sxercise of, aright
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‘o vote attached to the
securities

PCMLP

Mearrilt Lyrch
Australia
Nominees Py
Limited

Merrilt Lynch Austraiia
Nomineas Pty Limited

Managed Account
with the power to
dispose of, or contro
the exercise of a
aower to dispose of,
the securities as well
as the power to
exercise, or centrof
the exercise of, a right
‘o vote attached te the
securities

7,274,216
COrdinary Shares

7,270,215

OP Master
Fund Lid.

CS Third
Nomineas Pty
Limited

CS Third Nominzes
Pty Limited

Managed Account
with the power to
dispose of, or control
the exercise of a
power to dispose of,
the securities as well
as the power o
axareise, or control
the exercise of, a right
lo vote atlached fo the
secirities

38,393,042
Ordinary Shares

38,393,042

PCM LP

S Thed
Nominees Pty
Limited

CS Third Nomineeas
Pty | imitad

Managed Account
with the power to
dispose of, or control
lhe exercise of a
power to dispose of,
the securities as well
as the power to
exerclse, or control
the exercise of, a right
o vote aftached to the
securities

515,132 Ordinary
Shares

515,132

PCMLP

CS Third
Nominees Pty
Limited

CS Third Nominees
Pty Limited

Managed Account
with the power to
dispose of, or control
the exercise of a
power io dispose of,
the securities as well
as the power fo
exercise, or control
the exercise of, a right
o vole sttached to the
securities. Some
holdings comprise
long equily derivatives
positions. Please refer
© Annexure A for
mere information.

1,375,304 SWAP

1,375,304

OF Master
Fund Lid.

HERC Custody
Nominges
(Austratia) Limited

HSBC Custody
Nominees (Australia)
Limited

Managed Account
with: the power to
dispose o, or control
the exercise of a
power to dispose of,
the securilies as well
as the power 1o
exercise, or control
the exercise of, a right
to vote attached fo the
securities

42,263,344
Ordinary Shares

42,263,244

QP Master
Fund Lid,

HSBC Custody
Naminees
{Australia) Limited

H8BG Custody
Nominees (Australia)
Limited

lanaged Account
with the power to
dispese of, or control
the exercise of a
power to dispose of,
the securities as well
as the power {0
exercise, or control
the exercise of, a right
1o vote attached to the
securities. Some
hoidings comprise
long equity derivatives
positions. Please refer
to Annexure A for
more information.

13,243,425 SWAP

13,243,425

PCM LP

HEBC Custody
Nominees
(Australia) Limited

HSBC Custody
Nominees {Australia)
Limited

Managed Account
with the power to
dispose of, or control

10,787,957
Ordinary Shares

10,757,957
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the exercise of a
power to dispose of,
the securities as well
as the power to
axercise, or control
the exercise of, a right
to vote attached to the
securities

OF Master
Fund Lid,

Citicorp Nominges
Pty Limied

Citicorp Nominees Pty
Limiled

Managed Account
with the power io
dispose of, or control
the exercise of a
power to dispose of,
the securities as well
as the power (o
exercise, or controt
the exercise of, a right
io vote attached o the
securities

16,808,224
Ordinary Shareg

16,808,224

5. Changes in assoclation

Tre persons whe have become asscciates (2) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of their association (9) with, the
substantial holder in refetion to voling interests in the company or scheme are as follows;

Name and ACN/ARSN {if applicable}

Nature of association

NIA

6, Addresses

The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

Name Address

Old Peak Group Lid. c/o Oid Peak Lid., Suite 901, 9" Floar, 28 Hennessy Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong
Lo o s -
Signature

print name ’/J(;;E}” /j / /

Y G

W"'”"Director

date

30 April 2021
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This is Annexure A of 1 page referred to in ASIC Form 6§04 {Notice of Change of Interests of Substantial
Holder) lodged by Old Peak Group Ltd.

Signature P
1 / o g / /Eﬁcr Director

daia Apri 2021

with the equity"derivative positions heid:

1. identity of the taker
Name Ol Peak Group Ltd.

2. Relevant Security

Name Metals X Ltd

ACN/ARSN 110G 150 055

Entry Date 29 Aoril 2021
Number of Security 1 4725
Price 0.21801
Type of Derivative WAD

3. Previous and present

Ciasgs of securities Previous notice Present notice

Person's voles Yoting power Parson's votes voling powar (5)

SWapP 1,375,304 0.16% 14,618,729 1.61%




